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Los Angeles Regional Water Quality Control Board 

January 27, 2017 

Ms. Naoko Munakata, Supervising Engineer 
County Sanitation District of Los Angeles County 
Technical Services Department 

1955 Workman Mill Road 
Whittier, CA 90601-1400 

Dear Ms. Naoko: 

~ M ATTHEW RODRIQUEZ i..~~ SECR ET ARY FOR 
,,.....,. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

PROPOSED RELOCATION OF RECEIVING WATER STATION RSW-002D - COUNTY 
SANITATION DISTRICTS OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, POMONA WATER RECLAMATION 
PLANT (NPDES NO. CA0053619, Cl NO. 0755) 

We received your email dated January 12, 2017, requesting approval to move the current location of 
receiving water station RSW-002D (also referred to as station R-C) to a new location that is 700 feet 
further downstream (depicted by the yellow arrow in the picture below). Your request explains that the 
channel generally has insufficient water flow at the current location, which presents a problem when 
trying to collect enough volume of water to conduct all of the _required samples. 

Your request for the relocation of receiving water sampling station RSW-002D is approved, since the 
proposed site has sufficient water for sample collection. Table E-1 under Section II (page E-5) of your 
Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP), Cl No. 0755, which lists the location of Receiving Water 
Station RSW-002D as, "San Jose Creek, downstream of Station RSW-001 D (station R-C), Latitude N 
34° 01' 8.6," Longitude W 117° 50' 27.7" is changed to read as follows: 
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Ms. Naoko Munakata - 2 - January 27, 2017 

Discharge Point Name Monitoring 
Location Name Monitoring Location Description 

RSW-002D 

All other aspects of your MRP remain the same. 

San Jose Creek below Commerce Pointe 
Drive, downstream of Station RSW-001 D, (at 
Latitude 34.017639 N, Longitude 
117.842667 W) 

If you have any questions, please contact Veronica Cuevas at (213) 576-6662, or Cris Morris at 
(213) 620-2083. 

Sincerely, 

Samuel Unger, P.E. 
Executive Officer 

cc: Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9, Permits Branch (WTR-5) 
NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service 
Department of Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 
State Water Resources Control Board, Office of Chief Counsel , Frances McChesney 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Department of Fish and Wildlife , Region 5, 
State Coastal Conservancy 
California Coastal Commission, South Coast Region 
Los Angeles County, DPW, Environmental Programs 
Main San Gabriel Basin Watermaster 
San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy 
Heal the Bay 
Los Angeles Waterkeeper 
Natural Resources Defense Council 
Environment Now 


